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FILED

UNITED $TATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIANA
HAMMOND DIVISION 91 MAR 23 MM 9: 16

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Cause No.

Y.

+

GLENN MARTIKEAN 18 USC § 2252(a)(3X(B)

)

)

)

Y 18USC§2252(a)(2) &~
)

) {8 USC § 2423(b)

.INDICTMENT
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNTL
On or about the January 23, 2001, in the Nocthem District of Indiana and elsewhere,
GLENN MARTIKEAN,
defendant herein, did cross 2 State line with the intent of engaging in sexual act wilh a perscn
under twelve (12) years of age;

Allin violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2241(c).
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THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

CQUNY 2

On or about the Januery 23, 2001, in the Northern District of Indizna and elsewhere,

GLENN MARTIKEAN,

defendant herein, a United States citizen, did travel foreign commerce to wit; Moseow, Russia.

for the purpose of engaging ina sexual act with 2 person under the age of sighteen (18);

= All int viplation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2423(b).
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THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:
COUNTJ

Frorn in or about December 2000, and contining through on or about January 2001, in

tha Northern District of Indiane,
GLENN MARTIKEAN,
defendant herein, did knowingly receive visual depictions, specifically, compurer photographic
_.-images, that bad been ms_.ilcd, shipped and transported in interstate cormznerce, sucl. visual

depictions being of minors engaged in sexually explisit conduct, specifically, orai-zenital sexual
intercourse, and anal-genital sexual intercourss, and the lascivious exhibition of the genitals and
pubic area of said minors, the producing of such visual depictions invelving the use of minors
sngaged in sexually explicit conduet, and such visual depictions being of such concuct;

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sactions 2252(a)(2) and 2.
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THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:
COUNT 4
From ift or about December 2000, and continuing through. on or about January 2001, in
tha Northern District of Indiane,
GLENN MARTIKEAN,

defendant herein, did nowingly distrbuts visual depictions, specifically, computer photograpiuc

_-images, that had been mailed, shipped and transponted in interstate commeree, such visual

depictions being of minors engaged in saxually explicit conduct, specifically, oral-genital saxual

intercourse, anal-genital sexual intercourse, end the Jaseivious sxhibition of the gen.tals and pubic

area of said minors, the producing of such visual depictions invelving the use of mizors engaged
in sexually éxplicit canduct, and such visual depictions being of such conduct:

* Aflin violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(2)(2) and 2.
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THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:
COUNT

From in or about Degember 2000, and continuing through on ox about Januuty 2001, in

e Northern District of Indiana,
GLENN MTIICEAN,

dofendant hevein, did knowingly possess with the intent to setl, visual depictions spacifically,
_.scomputer photograpic images, that had been mailed, shipped and transported in in:erstate
commerce, and which were produced using materiels which had been mailed and s shipped and
1ransponted, such visual depictions being of minors engaged in sexvally explicitly eonduct,
specifically, oral-genital sexyal interconrse, anal-genital soxual inbarcoum.:-, and the lascivious
exmbmon of the genitals and pubic area of said minors, the producing of‘ such visuzl depictions
involving the uss of minors engaged in sexually cxphcn conduct, and such visual depictions being
of such conduct; .

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(3)(B).and 2.



THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:
COUNT &
Between on or about July 4, 1986 through July 7, 1986, in the Northem Diswict of
Indiana and elsewhere,
GLENN MARTIKEAN,
defendant herein, did cross a State line with the intent of engaging in sexual act widh a person

_~=under rwelve (12) years of ag¢;

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2241(e).
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SEXUAL EXPLOITATION FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS
i The allegations of Counts two (2) through five {5) of Indictment, ar: realleged
and by this reference fully incorporated herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures to the United
Seates of America pursuant to the provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253
2. As a result of the offenses alleged in Counts twe (2) through five (5, of the
Indictment, GLENN MARITKEAN <hall forfeit to the United States of America al' property, real
_~and personal, use or intended to bs used to commit of to promots the cornmisgion of such
offenses involved n the afore stated offense, including, but 20t limited to0!
1. One (1) custom made computer, CPU and all its interior components, hearing ne
exterior serial pumber, but having interior hard drives bearing serial pumbers
KE0IS0GC & KAOBMXFC,
2. Fifty-one (51) 3 inch floppy disks

1. Sixty-four (64) Compact Disk Recordables (CDR'S)

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2423, 2252 and 7753.

A TRUE BILL ~
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